

**OGMORE VALLEY COMMUNITY COUNCIL  
MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON,  
TUESDAY 28<sup>th</sup> MARCH 2017**

**Those present: Councillor Scott Priday, Chairman in the Chair**

**Councillors:**

Mrs. M. Jenkins  
Mrs. J. Harris  
M. Jenkins  
W.G. Lewis  
Mrs. L. Hill  
Mrs. G. Evans  
G. Bees

**Others:**

**Police Representative:** Apologies were received and Approved.

1. **To receive apologies for absence.**

**Resolved:** Apologies for absence were noted by Members. A further month absence was approved for David Owen due to a Bereavement, and, Mark Davies due to ill health.

2. **To receive any declarations of interest (if any) from Members.**

Members are invited to declare personal and prejudicial interests in items on the agenda. It is a requirement that declarations from a member include the nature of the interest and whether it is personal or prejudicial.

**Resolved:** No. 4 – Blackmill Youth and Community Centre Hire Fee – Cllrs. Mrs. M. Jenkins and W.G. Lewis sit on the committee of the centre. They left the room and had no part in the discussion or decision.

No further declarations were received.

3. **Items for the Police Representative.**

**Resolved:** Crime figures were circulated.

4. **Blackmill Youth and Community Centre Annual Hire Fee.**

**Resolved:** That £500 per annum was approved.

5. **To Approve the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Community Council held on Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> February 2017.**

**Resolved:** That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council were approved and accepted as a true record of the proceedings.

6. **To Approve the Minutes of the Planning Committee held on Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> February 2017.**

**Resolved:** That the Minutes of the Planning Committee was approved and accepted as a true record of the proceedings. Councillors names who were in attendance at the meeting were added by amendment.

7. **To Approve the Minutes of the Finance and General Purposes Committee meeting held on Friday 14<sup>th</sup> February 2017.**

**Resolved:** That the minutes, including recommendations, decisions and financials of the Finance and General Purposes Committee meeting was Approved.

8. **Matters arising from the Minutes.**

**Resolved:** No. 5 – Pant-y-Wal Wind Farm – That this matter will be an agenda item at the next ordinary meeting of OVCC.

Members of the community were in attendance on behalf of Wyndam Boys and Girls Club and Nantymoel RFC., in relation to funding available and their projects.

OVCC will discuss this item further at the next Ordinary meeting.

9. **Signing of the Minutes**

**Resolved:** All document pages relating to the above named minutes were signed by the Acting Chairman, Cllr. Mrs. Margaret Jenkins, in the Chair, and, witnessed by Community Council Members Present.

10. **The next Ordinary Meeting of Ogmores Valley Community Council will be held on Tuesday 25<sup>th</sup> April 2017, at 6.30pm** in Blackmill Youth and Community Centre.,

11. **The next meeting of the Finance & General Purposes Committee will be held on Tuesday 11th April 2017, 9:30am** in the Welfare Hall, Ogmores Vale.

**AGENDA**

Matters deferred/delegated to the committee

12. **The next meeting of the Regeneration Committee will be held on, Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> April 2017, 9:30am** in the Welfare Hall, Ogmores Vale.

**AGENDA**

Matters deferred/delegated to the committee

13. **The next meeting of the Policy and Strategy Committee will be held on , Tuesday 11th April 2017, 9:30am** in the Welfare Hall, Ogmores Vale.

**AGENDA**

Matters deferred/delegated to the committee

**Resolved:** That items 10 – 13 are noted.

## Report of the Clerk

### 14. Autism Awareness Day at OVLC Tuesday 18th April

*“After a great response from the last Autism Awareness Day back in February, I'm looking to create another one, this time on a larger scale and involving a few more activities and fun for the children.*

*As it was so unfortunate you guys couldn't make it last time, I said I would be in touch when the next one would be running, it will be on 18th April in the morning at around 10am start, then finishing around 12pm.*

*Mark Williams who I know you know from, Reaching Out Positive Mental Health and the The Wyndham B&G Club, will be on hand to deliver some coaching and information, and as before create some great awareness into some of the barriers that some young children face.*

*Also Stacy Halabuda from The Ogmere Valley Autism Spectrum, will be on hand with some of our younger children where they will enjoy some fun and games and again learn some fundamental skills as they did last time with our own Megan Webster and Ben Norris.*

*We receive great financial help from Ogmere Valley Community Council every year which enables us to run the Active4Life camps for free, without it we would have to charge the children, which in turn would make things that much difficult for them to reap benefits of a lot of activities, i'm sure the Community Council will agree and I would also like to extend an invitation to come along and see what a great morning it will be.*

*I am also hoping that Jackie Thomas from Sainsbury's will be here as well, as we have lots of support with everything we do from Jackie, she has always been instrumental in gaining resources for us and all the children involved at OVLC and our Active4Life camps.*

*We are so grateful for everyone's involvement and hopefully this time you will be able to make the morning, I do realise that you are all very busy people and in much demand which is great, it shows we are on the right track.”*

*Ivor Anthony, Ogmere Vale Life Centre*

### 15. **Furrier+Frey invite to a free event at the Welsh Assembly – Multimodal Transport Solutions – Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> April 2017 6pm – 8pm**

RSVP by 30<sup>th</sup> March 2017 GB@furrerfrey.ch

**Resolved:** That items 14 and 15 are noted.